Lake Township

AGENDA
May 20, 2024
REGULAR MEETING

Please join our meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone.
https://meet.goto.com/341815669
You can also dial in using your phone.
United States: +1 (872) 240-3212
Access Code: 341-815-669

Roll Call
Approval of Meeting Agenda
Approval of April 15, 2024 meeting minutes — Joint & Regular

Reports from Board Officers
e Supervisor
e Treasurer
e Clerk
e Trustees
Correspondence

e CAFPA Minutes

e Building Inspector’s Report
e Planning Commission Minutes
e Letter from Comcast

e MPSC Public Hearing Notices

Petitions/ Public Comments

0Old Business:
e 2024 Road Work

New Business:

Payment of bills
Public Comments
Adjournment

Reminders: Planning Commission Meeting — June 12, 2024 @ 6:00 PM
Board of Trustees — June 17, 2024 @ 7:30 PM

Tentative Agenda — 5/17/2024



Unapproved Joint Meeting Minutes 4/15/2024

Lake Township
April 15, 2024
Board of Trustees/Planning Commission Joint Meeting
Held at Lake Township Hall
4988 W. Kinde Road, Caseville, Ml 48725

Joint Meeting Called to Order 6:30P.M.

Present — Valerie McCallum, Jim Deming, Clay Kelterborn, Nicole Collins, Dale Hartsell, Bob Siver, Tim
Quinn, Matt Pryor

Absent — Keith Hoffman

After calling the Township Board meeting to order, motion by McCallum to have Planning

Commission Chairman Siver conduct the joint meeting as Chair, seconded by.Collins. Motion
carried, all ayes.

Siver stated the Zoning Administrator had made suggestions concerning the Zoning Ordinance, the
last of which was firewood sales within the township. A lengthy discussion ensued concerning
setbacks, setup of sales site, placement of firewood, maintenance of site, and enforcement of

violations to the proposed Ordinance.

McCallum stated the Township Attorney suggested the sale of firewood should be regulated by
general ordinance as opposed to a zoning ordinance due to differences in how these ordinances

can be handled concerning the sale of firewood.

Kelterborn asked Siver what else the Planning Commission was pursuing. Siver stated a solar
ordinance was being developed and Collins said a recreation plan was being considered.

Public Comments - Vic Rohner asked about the property the township purchased and plans for a
township hall. Rohner was advised as to the location of the property and that there are no plans as

of yet, only discussions on beginning the process.

Adjournment - Motion by Deming , supported by Hartsell to adjourn. All in favor, motion carried.
Meeting adjourned at 7:15 p.m.

Further detail of the Joint Meeting can be found in the Planning Commission Minutes for
April 15, 2024.

Submitted by

Jim Deming, Clerk



Unapproved Minutes, Board of Trustees April 15, 2024

Lake Township
April 15, 2024
Board of Trustees
Held at Lake Township Hall
4988 W. Kinde Road, Caseville, Ml 48725

Board of Trustees Meeting Called to Order 7:30P.M.
Present — Valerie McCallum, Jim Deming, Clay Kelterborn, Nicole Collins, Dale Hartsell

Absent - None

Agenda — A motion was offered by Hartsell, supported by Collins, to approve the agenda with the
addition of an Ordinance for Firewood. All in favor, motion carried

March 18, 2024 Board of Trustees Regular Meeting Minutes — Motion by Hartsell, supported by Collins,
to approve the minutes as presented. All in favor, motion carried.

Reports — Supervisor — Julia Fletcher resigned the Assessor position. Supervisor approved $200
for Service Contracts as per Appropriations Act. Asked for update of Etzler Road Blight issue
from the Zoning Administrator; contacted property owner about issue to begin process off
compliance to the Zoning Ordinance.

Treasurer — As submitted.

Clerk —Candidate filing petitions for the August primary election must be submitted no later
than April 23, 2024, 4:00 PM

Trustees — None
Correspondence —
CAFPA Minutes March 20, 2024 Minutes and Treasurer’s report received
Zoning Administrator’s report — Submitted
Building Inspector’s Report — Submitted
Planning Commission March 13 minutes
Planning Commission 2023 Annual Report
Notice from DTE re. April 26 MPSC Hearing

Petitions/Public Comments — A resident requested the status on the lawsuit concerning STRs, Deming
explained the lawsuit was generated when the petitions requesting the adopted STR ordinance be
placed on a ballot were determined to be insufficient. The petitioners filed a lawsuit to overturn the



Unapproved Minutes, Board of Trustees April 15, 2024

Township’s determination. The Township in turn filed a motion to dismiss the lawsuit. The Township’s
motion to dismiss was granted by the Circuit Court.

Resident wanted clarification as to why he was never offered a committee position within the township
after expressing an interest in doing so.

Finally, resident inquired why there is no longer a township picnic. When asked, the resident stated he
would be happy to help organize a picnic.

Old Business:

2024 Road Work — After getting updated costs for asphalt, the Huron County Road Commission
notified the Township the previously approved paving project would cost $385,386.42. The
previously approved amount was $360,000. A motion was offered by Deming, supported by
Collins, to approve the updated project cost. All in favor, motion carried.

Mary Road was discussed further concerning the congestion on the dead end of the road and
the issues this causes the neighboring property owners. It was suggested no parking signs be
placed and the property owner in question be notified parking is not allowed.

Township Hall Project — The new township hall was discussed. It is in the preliminary stages. At
this point, only the property has been acquired. Because it is vacant, no address has been
assigned to the property. It is bordered on the north by M25 and on the east by Rivers and
Danes. The property is approximately 8 acres. The supervisor has been directed by the Board to

seek input from an architect for a conceptual proposal for a hall.

New Business -

Comcast Franchise Renewal Agreement — A renewal of the franchise agreement was discussed.
Because the agreement was still being reviewed by the Township Attorney, it was suggested the
supervisor contact the surrounding entities to see percentage rates being agreed to. After
discussion and due to time constraints for signing the agreement, a motion was offered by
Hartsell, supported by Kelterborn, to authorize the supervisor to sign the agreement at a
percentage rate comparable to the surrounding area entities and between 3-5%. All in favor,

motion carried.

Firewood Ordinance — Establishment of a General Ordinance overseeing firewood sales within
the township was discussed. A motion was offered by Kelterborn, supported by Collins, to
forward the Garage Sale Ordinance to the Township Attorney for review to include a firewood

ordinance.

Payment of Bills — A motion was offered Hartsell, supported by Collins, to pay the bills with the addition
of Sandra Pobanz for hall cleaning. All in favor, motion carried.

Public Comments — A resident asked if the decision to build a township hall was to be put on the ballot.
The decision to build a hall was a decision of the board. He then asked how the financing of the
township hall would be approached. The supervisor stated an additional millage would not be assessed

but financing may be necessary for constructing a new hall.



Unapproved Minutes, Board of Trustees April 15, 2024

He was also informed that a committee was formed in the past to look into the construction of a hall.
Currently we have no concrete plans but are in the process of securing such.

A second caller felt the township should be more transparent. Clerk stated he will attempt to be more
descriptive when authoring the minutes.

Adjournment — A motion was offered by Hartsell, supported by Collins, to adjourn. All in favor, motion

carried.

Meeting was adjourned at 8:40 P.M.

Respectfully submitted

Jim Deming



TREASURER REPORT MAY 20, 2024
Independent Bank
General Checking
Receipts for April
13026 TRANSFER STATION
13027 ZONING
13030 TRANSFER STATION
13031 GENERAL SAVINGS transfer monthly bills
13032 BUILDING PERMIT
13033 TRANSFER STATION
13036 STATE OF MI revenue sharing
Less Disbursement
Monthly Payout
Checks in Transit
Balance on Hand

General Savings
Less Disbursement

# 13031 Transfer to General Checking to cover Monthly Bills
Balance on Hand

Savings Roads
Balance on Hand

Savings Gypsy Moth
Balance on Hand

Property Tax

Tax Collected
Less Disbursement

Refunds

CAFPA

Huron ISD

Checks in Transit

Balance on Hand

TOTAL

$7,525.62

412.00
100.00
387.00
22,000.00
85.00
834.00
11,100.00 34,918.00

-22,115.46
-3,468.85
$16,859.31

$120,898.58

-$22,000.00
$98,898.58

$456,604.27
$456,604.27

$6,650.58
$6,650.58

$137,449.88
112.86

-$441.86
-$22,591.59
-$111,111.00
-477.52
$2,940.77

$581,953.51



Team One Credit Union

Business Savings - 0030

Capital Improvement Fund -MMK-0071

06-11 Month Certificate - 1001
TOTAL

Frankenmuth Credit Union
000: Regular Savings

304: 6 Month Certificate
TOTAL

Northstar Bank

Business Money Market General
PF100 0001 3 Month Certificate
0002: 6 Month Certificate
TOTAL

Bay Port State Bank

CD : Road Fund

CD : General Fund

TOTAL

3.750%

1.39%

4.55%

4.55%

3.08%

3.08%

Maturity Date

02.22.24

05.04.24

06.10.24

05.27.24

08.26.24

08.26.24

5.00
37,596.50
126,924.21

$164,525.71

5.00

109,472.11

$109,477.11

1,000.00
90,536.02
109,797.29

$201,333.31

101,966.54
101,966.54

$203,933.08



6G°806 ‘€GE

18jUBWASINGSTA 7 JO TBIOL

00’0 183108YD PIOA (O SSOT
6G°806°€5¢E 1s3y08UD Tz IO Tel0L
$S8IYLOL NED
05889 B/ECIL/E!Y/EILE/T HLISHEIM HIIM SHNSSI ONI E£DA €06 TLEST NH9 PC02/LT/SO
G87£0Z ONIIEEW/FTNATHOS SIW 109 :SNOILYDITANA dNOY¥s YHAYASMAN MAIA Ly 0LEST NAD ?202/L1/S0
78 1€ SHITAdNS HDIAIO ATddns EDIAA0 EWAHL 5% 69€9T N"D vZ0Z/L1/S0
00°8¢ Z II¥dY INTY 9dT000 ATHINOW/YALYM TY¥D G 0D dAL¥YM AVHS ian4 89€9T NED #20Z/L1/G0
00709 ONINYIETD TIVH ZNYH0d YIANYS LOF L9E9T NHD F20Z/LT/S0
00°08L SZ0Z IANOL - $Z0Z ATOL SEAD 400d¥9 TYANNY ONINNYT4 A0 NOILVIJDOSSY NYSIHDIW ST€E 99€9T NED FZ0Z/L1/S0
00°F%TT ATHINOW FONUNILNIVW/NOIIVELSIOEE TIVHOA YILATIOD "L SINOT z8z G9E9T NI FZ0Z/LT/S0
00682 7202 TIMAY ADIAMHAS NMY'T TIVH dML FDIANAS NMVYT FAIS TNVT 106 POEIT NFD F20Z/L1/S0
00°00L HSOYE dIHD/ (S) TYAOWEE HIAL ADTAMAS FFHI NAJAYH 91G £9€9T NAD FZ0Z/LT/S0
00°0FT’6EE ATYNOD ‘S99I¥D ‘X140 : TIATID/ L TYHASY NOISSIWWOD QY0¥ ALNNOD NOWNH 90z Z9€9T NID ¥20Z/L1/60
00°Z6T GZ0Z TI¥d¥-7202 TI¥dV :HOIAYHS TVNNNY ONI ¥SN STIDOIONHOIL OLOD FIS T9€9T NHD F202/LT/S0
61°9€Z PZ0Z AVH TIDADTHE TYLNIRNOYIANT YHUAIHA 65T 09€9T N3 F202/LT/S0
TL 789 p20Z/21/¥ FOIA¥ES ¥ALSAWNNA TYINIANOEIANT TINIIAT 67T 6GEIT NAD p20Z/LT/S0
69°00€ SNOTYYA-SHTTAANS NOILOITE %202 FDYNOSNOILDATH €hT 8GE9T NED FZ0zZ/L1/S0
05" %9 ALTMNDHES IAY¥ :YSIA SEOIAYAS TYIONYNIA NYTIH %1 LSE9T NED ¥20Z/LT/S0
T8° %9 pz0g TI¥dY EOIAMAS ONIIHOIT IEF¥IS - NOSIQE LIOYLIA LTT 9G€9T e 6] ¥202/LT/S0
00°Teb’‘t SL'ao’dda’'av’1o ’iIuMANTY TYNNNY TIYMLIOS ¢S4 850 GGEIT NED pz02/LT/S0
00°80% ‘9 0Z TI¥AY QE¥IAANTY SHADIA¥AS TYNOISSHIOHWd 0d ‘IIF9DHNTS HWOOTd vEO PGEQT NE9 $Z02/LT/S0
00°55¢ ¥ HONYNAINIYW TYANNY FYYMIIOS ONIHDIANS TIYMIIOS XAY €10 €GE9T NED 7202/LT/S0
0006 FZ0Z TI¥AY :INEY IITIOL FTd¥IE0d SIATIOL ATIYIN0d NOSNHOL-¥ 010 ZGE9T ic] ¥202/LT1/S0
0S°06 p20Z ’'GZ TI¥AY OL L7 HOYYW dOIddd ADYIENI H1d ZET 1ZE£01 NED ¥202/90/50
ONT - O9NIMOHEHD HSYO NID ued
JUNOUrG uctadraonsaqg SWeN IOPUSA IOPUBA 1o8yd jueq 23ed ¥29Ud
drtysumog axeT :dd

¥202/02/60 - %202 " ~/%0 WOHd FIVA MDIHD

:obeg

dTHSNMOL HXVT

4 YULSIDAY MDHHD

WY 6.

AATD I88)

JI #202/L1/S0



